
SPECIAL PROJECTS BUILDING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday, December 29, 2010 

5:30 pm 
First Floor Conference Room 

Independence Hall 
 

FINAL MINUTES 
Members Present: Richard Speciale, Pam Iacono, Gerard Keough, Len Amato, Miriam Frank 
Members Absent: Al Kelly, Mike Giaquinto 
Others Present: Judy Ewing, Craig Wiles, Brandt Jobst, Eileen Roxbee, Meredith McCormack, 
other parents 
 
I.          Call to Order  
Chairman Rich Speciale called the meeting to order at 5:38 pm.  
 
II.         Welcome Mike Giaquinto 
Mr. Speciale said that Mike Giaquinto was approved by the RTM but was unable to make the 
meeting because of a family obligation.  
 
III.       Approval of Minutes      
Pam Iacono made a motion to approve the minutes of November 29, 2010.  Gerard Keough 
seconded the motion which carried unanimously.    
 
IV.       Approve Invoices  
Ms. Iacono made a motion to approve Wiles Architects Invoice #4556 in the amount of $5000.  
Len Amato seconded and it carried unanimously. 
 
V.        Architect's Update on Schematics and Design Preference of Sherman Staff     
Brandt Jobst handed out a budget summary and schematic drawings for the project.  He said that 
since that last SPSBC meeting, he met twice with Sherman administration, Food Services, Sal 
Morabito and Mr. Speciale to discuss the four core spaces, namely: security/teaching area, 
kitchen/serving lines, HVAC/MEP, and the stage in gym. In the security/teaching area, Mr. Jobst 
ascertained from the meetings that space (or lack thereof) was critical and that visual control of 
the entrance is required.  He handed out a schematic design drawing for the new administration 
area enclosed by glass to promote visibility, and to include 4 additional teaching spaces, a 
parent/panning room and a nurse’s office with bathroom. He said that visitors coming into the 
building would be easily visible and directed straight into the office/reception area.   
Ms. Iacono asked about circulation flow of students into building and Mr. Jobst responded they 
would be able to enter into the main corridor area with doors locked after hours. It was also 
mentioned that the two teaching spaces in the northeast corner can be included as a construction 
add alternate. 
 
Wiles Architects investigated the kitchen/serving lines at three different schools:  McKinley, 
Ludlowe HS and Osborn Hill.  After visiting the three, they proposed four different kitchen 
schemes, two with two serving lines and two with one serving line.  



A problem they identified with the double serving line layout is that students and serving staff 
would be crossing each other during food restocking. One single line scheme, identical to 
Ludlowe was constrained by walls and the single line fourth scheme was identical to McKinley. 
He said that Food Services and Admin liked the McKinley scheme and that this scheme worked 
well at the School.  He said that, regardless of the scheme, a capacity constraint was imposed by 
the fact that there were two servers and one cashier. Wiles then proposed two of these schemes to 
the Committee, the McKinley Scheme named Option A, and a double line scheme, Option B. 
Option A cost was $381,000 with option B costing approximately $50-80,000 more.   
 
Mr. Speciale pointed out that one of the purposes of the meeting was to determine the funding 
necessary for the project. He said that there is a new appraised value for the Sherman building 
which is $3,878,200, half that value being $1,939,100.  Ms. Iacono emphasized that the Project  
Charge states that expended funds cannot exceed 50% of the appraised value of the building but 
that this does not mean that BOF or BOS will approve that amount of funding. 
 
Ms. Iacono asked for clarification of the budget summary which Wiles handed out.  In addition 
to a stage addition, security/teaching space, and kitchen, the budget summary included a fire 
suppression system for $200K, exterior door security for $50K and an intercomm/PA system for 
$60K.  Mr. Keough asked about whether a fire suppression system was required or optional and 
there was no definitive response. The point was made that the primary benefit of fire suppression 
systems was for building preservation and not for life safety.  Mr. Keough also questioned the 
need for an intercomm/PAsystem.  Prinicpal Eileen Roxbee stated that Sherman already had one.  
Mr. Keough said that the PA system was not needed and also that he believed that an exterior 
door security system was not needed and that notification of a door opening was sufficient.  It 
was agreed that the stage work should be eliminated as well. 
 
Regarding the budget summary for the kitchen renovations, Prinicpal Roxbee said that the Food 
Service Director said that some items can be re-used such as the stainless steel prep area and 
washer/dryer and that some items such as freezer replacement can be included in the Food 
Services budget.  Mr. Speciale expressed concern that he didn’t know about this issue and 
requested that Mr. Morabito inform him of such developments in the future. Since there will be 
some savings due to equipment re-use or alternate budgeting, Mr. Amato raised the possibility of 
including the lockers in the project.  Mr. Keough stated that one kitchen scheme should be 
chosen and the consensus was to go with Option A for $381,000.   
 
Mr. Keough stated that the budget summary sheet needs more detail and amendment.  Ms. 
Iacono stated that the Committee is not ready to go the BOS or BOF.  Mr. Amato emphasized the 
need to take the time to do the project scoping and budgeting correctly the first time. 
Wiles handed out a preliminary opinion for probable costs of HVAC systems prepared by IES 
(the HVAC subcontractor), with two options, the second option including AC in the gym and 
cafeteria rather than just ventilation (option A).  There was discussion about whether ventilation 
or AC was needed in the gym.  It was agreed an improved estimate was needed from Turner on 
the HVAC system.  Mr. Speciale stated that the HVAC system should enable the capability of 
installing AC in the classrooms in the future.  Mr. Keough suggested the possibility of installing 
a smoke detection system rather than a sprinkler system.  



He and Mr. Wiles estimated the cost for such a system at $50-85,000. Mr. Wiles said that he 
would talk to the fire marshal about the fire code requirements.  
 
It was reiterated that the budget summary must be amended and refined with more details in 
order to move forward.  Mr. Speciale stated that Turner will be available next week and input 
should be received from them a week henceforth.  Again the possibility of including the lockers 
was raised if the project came in under bid.  Principal Roxbee pointed out that the lockers are 
rusty, shared, and lice infestation is a problem. Mr. Speciale stated that nobody is aware of the 
building conditions behind the lockers which could drive the $55,000 estimate for new lockers 
much higher. 
 
VI.       Status of Interaction between Turner Construction Company and Architect 
Turner staff was on vacation this past week; project estimates are expected in about one week. 
 
VII.      Status of HVAC Consultant and Cost Estimates Provided to Architect 
While preliminary costs were provided, a more detailed work summary with costs is needed. 
 
VIII.     Discussion and Consideration of Approval for Construction Budget and Bond  
Appropriation Funding 
More information is needed to move forward. 
 
IX.       Review of Scheduled Meeting Dates 
Ms. Iacono made a motion to eliminate two 2011 meeting dates, January 21 and February 21. 
Mr. Keough seconded the motion and it carried unanimously. 
  
X.        New Business-None 
 
XI.       Public Comment 
Judy Ewing made the following three points: 
The total project cost is capped by the FEMA regulations.  The estimated cost in the first 
paragraph of the Charge ($1,925,000) is just an estimate and the operative project cost cap is that 
dictated by FEMA regulations. Some have said that the FEMA numbers do not include soft costs 
and parking but there is question whether the First Selectman will accept the additional work 
above the FEMA costs.  An estimate from Turner Construction is needed before the Committee 
goes to the BOS since detailed cost figures are necessary.  While there is hope to include new 
lockers in the project, additional work may be triggered due to lack of knowledge of conditions 
behind lockers 
 
Meredith McCormack, Sherman PTA, made the following three points: 
She expressed reservation that the Osborn Hill School kitchen renovation which instituted a 
double serving line cost $150,000 and requested further investigation into this 
She wanted to know whether a single serving line would indeed work to achieve project goals 
She wanted to know if a ventilation system which recirculated 80 degree air would effectively 
solve the ventilation problems and obviate the need to open doors.  
 
 



XII.     Adjourn 
 Ms. Iacono made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm.  Mr. Keough seconded the motion 
which carried unanimously.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Miriam Frank 
Committee Member  


